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Sent: 09 March 2021 20:21

To: C2Caudit <c2caudit@sharedintelligence.net>

Subject: Poor sustainable outcomes & observations on transport links re Hardwick

| am appalled by the proposed transport proposals planned for Cambourne-Cambridge transport proposals:

- very poor utilisation of embedded carbon within the pavements/roadway.

- removal of vast quantities of biomass & carbon sequestering bio-infrastructure

- very poor cost benefit analysis where £ unit of account...even worse using Green House Gas equivalent as unit
of account.

- C19 has changed work patterns and transport system need to reflect these changes

- COP26 should enable UK/Cambridge to lead, solutions very different to any of the current proposals for
adaption.

- the housing recent developments have lead to massive loss of biodiversity & Carbon sequestration bio-
infrastructure.

- Our immediate residents would favour some form of autonomous light rail system
Regards

Tim Reynolds CEng CEnv
[Redacted]



